From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Sent: 5/26/2011 3:18:20 PM

Subject: FW.: Search terms - Draft message to Castor
Attachments: Search terms 5-26-11.docx

Steve, we've been trying to reach you touch base about the search terms we'll use for the electronic search of the

emails for the remaining custodians on your list. |

DP

if you i

'have questions or think we've overlooked any particular term that should be added to this list, please let us know as

so0n as possible.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 10:42 AM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: RE: Search terms

Faith,
| tweaked the search terms a little, DP
DP Please U5e Mg VeErsiona 5Ng one you awach to the emian youre araning toSteve Tastor.
Thanks.
Matt
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 10:52 AM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Subject: Search terms
DP

Here is the draft list of search terms. |

DP

<< File: Search terms.docx >>
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